
Foster, Gail 

From: Fox, Eleanor 

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2003 8:45 AM 

To: Foster, Gail 

Subject: RE: HCNHEA for CRC 

sent :-) ...... 

-----Original Message----­
From: Foster, Gail 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 12:58 PM 
To: Fox, Eleanor 
Subject: HCA/HEA for CRC 

Afternoon Eleanor, 

The CRC report is ready for your review. Make sure you select the 0102 revision . 

c;ci ~L M . Fostev 

Office of Institutional Research 
Pontiac Place 
140 S. Saginaw, 6th Floor 
Pontiac, Ml 48342 

P: (248) 232-4869 
F: (248) 232-4860 
E: gmfoster@oaklandcc.edu 

3/19/2003 
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OAKU\ND 

COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE 

Degree and Credit Hour Trends Report Worksheet 

Requestor: 
~ 

Coordinator: 

Report to consist of the following: 

Degree Prefixes: /-/(Ji/ l!-le4 

Course Codes: 1,-/(J,J} 

Bookmarks: 

Intro Section: Proaram Title Report for CRC 100% 
Proaram Prefix Table of Contents 100% 

Degree Trends Program Title Degree Trends Report 100% 
Section: 

Proaram Prefix Degree Trends Summary 100% 
Proaram Prefix Ten Year Trend 100% 
Proaram Prefix Rate of Change 100% 
Proaram Prefix Three Year MovinQ Mean 100% 
ColleQe-wide Ten Year Trend 100% 

Credit Hour Trends 
Section: Course Title Credit Hour Trends Report 100% 

Course Code Credit Hour Trends Summary 100% 
Course Code Ten Year Trend 100% 
Course Code Three Year Moving Mean 158% 
Course Code Rate of ChanQe 158% 
ColleQe-wide Ten Year Trend 100% 



Foster, Gail 

From: Oneill-nacy, Caroline 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2002 10:32 AM 

Foster, Gail To: 
Subject: RE: Curriculum Review Committee 

Hi Gail, 
Sorry for my slow response. Somehow I missed your e-mail. Yes, you are correct in your thinking. I am only working on 
the project and not in charge of the program so I will double check to see if there is any additional data required. 
Carolyn Nacy 
ext:2918 
ceoneill@occ.cc. mi. us 

-----Original Message-----

From: Foster, Gail 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2002 12:31 PM 
To: Oneill-nacy, Caroline 
Cc: Powell, Robert 
Subject: Curriculum Review Committee 

Good Afternoon Carol yn, 

I explained my dilemma to Bob Powe ll, who ha s suggested I take my question s to the 
coordinators. So here I am. One of the problems I have had with the CRC schedule is 
not knowing exactly what you wa nt when I receive only a Program/Discipline Codes , 
especially when they are the old or new codes mixed . 

For HCA , I am assuming you want Health Care Administration (old code 
HEA) 

* HCA.AAS 
* HCA.CA 
Achievement 

Health Care Administration 
Heal th Care Administration Certificate of 

Are there a ny other elements? 

Please help me clarify this issue so I can put the appropriate data together . 

Thanks, 

gat'/ ;H. T"Jter 

Office of Institutional Research 
Pontiac Place 
140 S. Saginaw, 6th Floor 
Pontiac, MI 48342 

P: (248) 232-4869 
f: (248) 232-4860 
E: gmfoster@occ.cc.mi.us 
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Oakland Community College 
Degrees Trends Report 

Health Care Administration (HEA) 
1992-93 through 2001-02 

The Degree Trends Report Is developed by the Office of Institutional Research based 
on data compiled from official college records which are submitted to the State 
of Michigan for IPEDS (Integrated Post-Secondary Education System) Annual Degrees 
Conferred Report. The Degrees Trends Report examines trends of OCC degrees, 
based on specific programs. The standard format offers information on certificates and 
associate's degrees awarded. In the event that a given program offers only a 
certificate or an associate's degree, information describing the other type of award 
will not be provided. 

Trends over a specified period of time are illustrated by the following graphs for 
Health care Administration (HEA) 

• Ten year trend showing the annual awards conferred in 
Health Care Administration 

• Rate of change in annual awards conferred in 
Health care Administration 

• The three year Moving Mean for annual awards conferred in 
Health care Administration 

• Ten year trend in awards conferred collegewide. 

Questions regarding this report can be addressed to the Office of Institutional Research 
at (248) 341-2123 

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research 3/18/2003 
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Oakland Community College 
Associates Degrees and Certificates Awarded 

Health care Administration 
1992-93 through 2001-02 

-
1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 

Academic Year 

I- • Certificates --Associate's J 

Academic Yr. Certificates Associates 

1992-93 3 7 
1993-94 4 3 
1994-95 3 11 
1995-96 6 
1996-97 1 3 
1997-98 3 6 
1998-99 2 3 
1999-00 1 6 
2000-01 0 4 

2001-02 2 5 

1999--00 2000--01 2001--02 

3/1812003 
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Oakland Community College 

Three Year Moving Mean in Annual Awards 
Health care Administration 
1992-93 through 2000-01 
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Oakland Community College 

Associates Degrees and Certificates Awarded 
College-wide 
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Oakland Community College 
Credit Hour Trends Report 

Health Care Admin. 
1992-93 through 2001-02 

Each year the Office of Institutional Research prepares the Credit Hour Trends report, based on 
data submitted to the State of Michigan In the annual ACS-6 (Activities Classification 
Structure) process. This report is based on each course section's official count date {1/10th Day). The 
Credit Hour Trends report examines annual (July 1 - June 30) enrollment trends of OCC 
disciplines, based on course prefix codes. 

Trends over a specified period of time are illustrated by the following graphs for 
Health Care Admin .. 

• Graph depicting ten year trend in student credit hours generated by 
Health Care Admin. 

• Graphs depicting 3-year moving mean and rate of change in student credit hours for 
Health Care Admin .. 

• Ten year trend in annual credit hours generated Collegewide. 

Questions regarding this report can be addressed to the Office of Institutional Research at 
(248) 341-2123. 

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research 3118/2003 



Oakland Community College 
Ten Year Trend in Student Credit Hours 

Health Care Admin. 
1992-93 through 2001-02 
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Oakland Community College 
Ten Year Trend in Student Credit Hours 

College-wide 
1992-93 through 2001-02 
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